PLEASE CHECK THE TOWN WEBSITE (WWW.BRIDGTONMAINE.ORG) FOR MEETING CANCELLATION NOTICES.

DATE:
TIME:
PLACE:

SELECT BOARD MEETING AGENDA
Tuesday, December 12, 2023

5:00 P.M.

Select Board Meeting Room, 10 Iredale Street, Bridgton

Please join the meeting from your computer, tablet, or smartphone.

https://www.gotomeet.me/BridgtonMaine/bos
You can also dial in using your phone.
United States (Toll Free): 1 866 899 4679
United States: +1 (571)317-3116
Access Code: 189-387-141

New to GoToMeeting? Get the app now and be ready when your first meeting starts:

Call to Order

https://global.gotomeeting.com/install/189387141

Pledge of Allegiance

Approval of Minutes: November 28, 2023

Public Comments on Non-Agenda Items (Each speaker may be limited fo 3 minutes.)

Committee/Liaison Reports

a. Appointments to the Open Space Committee

Correspondence, Presentations, and Other Pertinent Information

a. Presentation of Inventory and Analysis (Phase 1) of the Comprehensive Plan

b. Review of November 27" Select Board Workshop on Priorities

. Continued Discussion of EV Fast Charging Opportunity

Public Hearing

a. Special Amusement Permit from Maine 4-H Foundation/Magic Lantern Located at 9 Depot Street

Action Items Following Public Hearing

a. Special

New Business

Amusement Permit from Maine 4-H Foundation/Magic Lantern Located at 9 Depot Street

a. Awards and Other Administrative Recommendations

1.

Request $1,900 Expenditure from the Fire Department Donation Account

2, Request from Emergency Management to Reschedule G-402 Class
3. Adoption of NIMS Resolution
b. Permits/Documents Requiring Board Approval
L 2024 Appointment of Robert A. Peabody, Jr. as Town Manager, Tax Collector, Treasurer
and Road Commissioner
2. Confirmation of the 2024 Town Manager’s Appointments
& Annual Approval of “Treasurer’s Disbursement of Municipal Education Costs Policy”
4, Annual Approval of “Treasurer’s Disbursement of Employee Wages and Benefits Policy”
5. Annual Approval of “Treasurer’s Disbursement of Payments of State Fees Policy”
6. Victualer’s Licenses to: Blizzards Pub @ Pleasant Mountain Located at 119 Mountain
Road (renewal); The Little Mountain Store Located at 1382 North High Street (renewal);
Mainly Melts Located at 257 Main Street (renewal)
c. Select Board Comments
d. Town Manager’s Report/Deputy Town Manager’s Report

Select Board Meeting Agenda Page 1 of 2 December 12, 2023



10.

11

12.

13.

14.

a. Project Status Updates

Treasurer’s Warrants

Old Business (Select Board Discussion Only)

Public Comments on Non-Agenda Items (Each speaker may be limited to 3 minufes.)

Dates for the Next Select Board Meetings

December 265-2023-@-SPM-(Regular Meeting)

January 9, 2024 @ 5PM (Regular Meeting)
January 23, 2024 (@ 5PM (Regular Meeting).

Adjourn

Select Board Meeting Agenda

Page 2 of 2

December 12, 2023



Town Manager’s Notes
Board of Selectmen’s Meeting

December 12, 2023

3. Approval of Minutes:

a. November 28, 2023
Suggested Motion: Move fo approve the November 28, 2023, Selectboard Minutes.

5. Committee/Liaison Reports

a. In your packet, please find candidates to serve on the Open Space Committee. A copy
of the Open Space Committees Mission Statement, Charge and Authority is included
as is a copy of the Policy on Town Committees Procedure.

Suggested motion: Move to appoint to serve on the Open Space
Committee. (5 members are to be appointed)

6. Correspondence, Presentations and Other Pertinent Information

a. BerryDunn will be presenting Phase 1 (Inventory and Analysis) of the Comprehensive
Plan. A copy of the presentation is in your binder.

b. In your binder, please find Summary Outcomes compiled by Kristina Egan of GPCOG
who facilitated the November 27" workshop. The Select Board agreed to consider
adopting long-term and short-term priority goals at this meeting.

Suggest motion: Move to approve adopting long-term and short-term priority goals
as determined at the November 27" workshop and memorialized in the Summary
Outcomes before the Board this evening.

c. Continued discussion on the EV Charger.

7. Public Hearing (5:30PM)

(Note: 1) Open Public Hearing- a) Anyone to speak in favor; b) in opposition; c) offer
comments neither for nor against; 2) close Public Hearing)

a. To accept written and oral comments on an application from Maine 4H
Foundation/Magic Lantern for a Special Amusement Permit,

8. Action Items Following Public Hearing
a. Suggested Motion: Move to a approve a Special Amusement Permit to Maine 4H

Foundation/Magic Lantern.

9. New Business

a. Awards and Other Administrative Recommendations
1. In your binder, please find the Fire Chief’s request for a $1,900 expenditure to be

made from the Fire Department Donation account.

Suggested motion: Move to approve the request for a $1,900 expenditure firom the

Fire Department Donation account to purchase polo shirts. '
2. Todd Perreault is requesting that the Board reschedule the G-402 Class.

. In your binder, please find the National Incident Management System (NIMS)
Resolution for adoption by the Board. The Resolution establishes NIMS as the
town standard for incident management.

Suggested motion: Move fo adopt the National Incident Management System
(NIMS) Resolution effective as of December 12, 2023.

b. Permits/Documents Requiring Board Approval

1. Annually, pursuant to MRS 30-A §2601 & §2636 and the Town of Bridgton
Personnel Policy Art. 3, the Selectboard appoints the Town Manager for a term of
one-year. Please refer to the above referenced in your meeting packet.

Suggested Motion: Move to appoint Robert A. Peabody, Jr. as Town Manager,
Tax Collector, Treasurer, and Road Commissioner to a one-year term
commencing January 1, 2024, and ending December 31, 2024.

W

RAP, Jr. 1 TM Notes



2.

Annually, pursuant to MRS 30-A §2601 & §2636 and the Town of Bridgton
Personnel Policy Art. 3, the Selectboard confirms the appointments made by the
Town Manager for a term of one-year. Please refer to the above referenced in your
meeting packet as well as the Town of Bridgton 2024 Annual Appointments.
Suggested Motion: Move to confirm the Town of Bridgton 2024 Annual
Appointments submitted by the Town Manager.

Pursuant to MRS 30-A §5603, a written policy permitting the disbursement of
employee wages and benefits, municipal education costs, and state fees must be
approved annually. Please refer to the three required policies for approval in
your binder.

58

4.

S

6.

Suggested motion: Move to approve the policy permitting disbursement of
municipal education costs.

Suggested motion: Move to approve the policy permitting disbursement of
employees’ wages and benefits.

Suggested motion: Move to approve the policy permitting disbursement of state
fees.

Suggested motion: Move to approve a Victualer's License to Blizzards Pub; The
Little Mountain Store; and Mainly Melts.

10. Old Business
a. Projects Update

RAP, Jr.

2 TM Notes



Select Board Meeting Minutes
November 28, 2023; 5:00 P.M.

Board Members Present: Carmen E. Lone, Chair; Robert J. McHatton, Sr.; Vice-Chair; Paul A. Tworog; Carrye
Castleman-Ross; Kenneth J. Murphy

Administration Present: Town Manager Robert Peabody, Jr.; Deputy Town Manager Georgiann Fleck; Town
Clerk Laurie Chadbourne; Community Development Director Victoria Hill; Public Services Director David
Madsen; Recreation Director Gary Colello.

1. Call to Order
Chair Lone called the meeting to order at 5:00 P.M.

2. Pledge of Allegiance
The Board recited the “Pledge of Allegiance.”

3. Approval of Minutes: November 14, 2023
Motion was made by Member Castleman -Ross for approval of the minutes from the November 14, 2023
Select Board Meeting; second from Member Murphy. 5 approve/0 oppose

4. Public Comments on Non-Agenda [tems
There were no public comments on non-agenda items,

5. Committee/Liaison Reports

Vice-Chair McHatton encouraged public attendance at the Community Development Advisory
Committee Meeting tomorrow morning at 9:00 A.M. at the Walker Hall and reminded all to dress accordingly
due to the cold temperatures,

6. Correspondence, Presentations and Other Pertinent Information

a. Bridgton Community Center /EV Fast Charging Opportunity

Barry Woods, Employee-owner of ReVision Energy, provided information on Efficiency Maine’s
Program to add high speed EV chargers in selected locations. Bridgton falls within Segment 6 and would be
eligible. Lengthy discussion ensued regarding electric charging stations and the municipality partnering with
private companies. Member Murphy will review this proposal with the Chamber of Commerce for their input.
Town Manager Peabody will obtain a legal opinion. Motion was made by Member Murphy to table this to the
next meeting, second from Vice-Chair McHatton, 5 approve/0 oppose

b. Electric Vehicle Discussion

Town Manager Peabody reported that Rowe Ford notified the Town regarding a one-pay lease that they
are offering to all cities and towns throughout Maine. The offer is a one-pay lease for 3 years/10K miles a year
on the Hyundai Ionic 5 starting at $5,500 and $7,700 for the extended range Ionic. Motion was made by Member
Tworog to approve signing a three-year lease with Rowe Ford for an extended range Hyundai lonic at a total one-
time payment of $7,700; second from Member Castleman-Ross. 5 approve/0 oppose

c. Project to Make The Ham Bridge Accessible by Adding a Ramp

Mait Markot reported that the Pondicherry Park Committee is recommending a proposed project to make
the Ham Bridge accessible by adding a ramp. He provided a quote, design, and budget for the Project. Loon
Echo has raised the majority of the funding and Great Northern Docks has discounted their costs. The balance to
the Town is estimated at $2,054. Motion was made by Member Tworog to approve the Ham Bridge Accessibility
Project with the Town’s portion to be taken from the Pondicherry Park Reserve Fund; second from Member
Murphy. 5 approve/0 oppose

Select Board Meeting Minutes Page 1 of 3 November 28, 2023



d. Review of FFees for Commercial Trash Haulers

Vice-Chair McHatton reported that it was recommended by the Community Development Advisory
Committee that each commercial hauter be charged per pound of waste rather than an annual fee. Public Services
Director Madsen requested time to gather additional information and meet with the haulers prior to the Board
taking any action. Motion was made by Chair Lone to revisit this item at a meeting in February; second from
Vice-Chair McHatton. 5 approve/0 oppose

7. New Business
a. Awards and Other Administrative Recommendations
1. Approval of Parade Through the Downtown and Depot Street Closure for Tree Lighting
Motion was made by Chair Lone to approve the Festival of Lights Parade and Depot Street closure for
the Tree Lighting; second from Member Tworog. 5 approve/0 oppose

b. Permits/Documents Requiring Board Approval
1. Victualer’s Licenses to: The Cann Family Bakery & Specnalty Foods Located at 320 Portland
Road (NEW); Maine 4-H Foundation (Magic Lantern Theater) Located at 9 Depot Street
(RENEWAL); DMM Corp dba The Black Horse Tavern Located at 26 Portland Road
(RENEWAL)
Motion was made by Vice-Chair McHatton for approval of the Victualer’s Licenses to The Cann Family
Bakery & Specialty Foods, Maine 4-H Foundation (Magic Lantern) and DMM Corp dba Black Horse Tavern,
second from Member Castleman-Ross. 5 approve/0 oppose

2. Certificate of Commitment of Sewer User Rates Commitment #281
Motion was made by Chair Lone to commit the August 1, 2023 to October 31, 2023 Sewer User Rates
Commitment #281 comprising 3 pages totaling $12,756.81 to the Treasurer for collection; second from Vice-
Chair McHatton. 5 approve/0 oppose

¢. Select Board Comments

» Member Murphy was concerned that some residents may not be supporting the programs and movies at
the Magic Lantern.

¢  Member Castleman-Ross reported that Erin Ovalle from Maine Life will be in Bridgton tomorrow and
highlighting several businesses.

o Member Tworog had no concerns.

¢ Vice-Chair McHatton asked for the status of the Wildwood Road Project to which Town Manager
Peabody responded that the grant money has been received. He added that Woodard and Curran have
completed the survey work and the culvert replacement project will be going out to bid soon.

¢ Chair Lone asked how many homes are past the culvert on Wildwood Road to which Public Services
Director Madsen responded that there are twelve houses and noted that approximately two hundred feet
past the culvert is all private property.

d. Town Manager’s Report/Deputy Town Manager’s Report

Deputy Town Manager Fleck read the following report into the record:
“Community Development: Please check out our page on the Town of Bridgton website to learn more about our
Comprehensive Plan Update — there are multiple ways for you to share your thoughts with us online. Also, be on the
lookout for our Vision Bridgton logo around town, in the newspaper, and in your maitbox. The Town is hoping to engage as
many people in this important planning process as possible. For more information visit our new comprehensive plan project
website, accessible through the Town of Bridgton Website, bridgtonmaine.org, or email the Community Development
Director, Victoria Hill, at vhil@bridgtonmaine.org

Public Works Department: From November 20 — April 15 no vehicle shall be parked on any public street or way from

Select Board Meeting Minutes Page 2 of 3 November 28, 2023



11:00p.m. to 7:00a.m. as per MRSA 29A Section 2068-2069 and the Bridgton Traffic Ordinance as amended on October 25,
2005. A town-wide parking ban may be called for with notification. Vehicles may be towed at the owner’s expense.

As per MRSA 17A Section 505 and MRSA 29A Section 2396, no person(s) shall plow, shovel or otherwise deposit snow, this
includes snowblowing, into the limits of any traveled public way.

Itis important to keep your driveways and private roads cleared and sanded so that, if the need arises, emergency personnel
can safely access your property.

Bridgton Recreation: Saturday, December 2nd - Festival of Lights parade. Lineup begins at 4:00p.m. at Stevens Brook
Elementary School bus loop, 4:30p.m. parade float judging and 5:00p.m. candle light procession / parade.

Saturday, December 2nd - Festival of Lights begins with a Holiday Breakfast at the American Legion Post 67 8AM-11AM,
craft fair at Stevens Brook Elementary School 8AM-3PM, Merry Maker Workshop 9AM-2PM Stevens Brook Elementary
School — let your kiddos get creative with the Rec Department for only $10, Bridge Crossing - Santa Shuffle 10AM is the kids
fun run and at 11AM is a 5K walk/run; Festival of Lights Parade with lineup at 4PM, Holiday Block Party and Tree Lighting at
the Bridgton Community Center at 6PM includes music, juggling, Rec Enrichment Program Performance and tree lighting.

Saturday, December 2nd — Monday, December 25th - Winter Wonderland of Trees / North Pole Walk. Open daily and closes
at 8PM at the Bridgton Ice Rink with music, hot chocolate, photo back drops, lights, trees and decorations.

Friday, December 15th - Parent Night Out begins at 6PM — 10PM at the Bridgton Town Hall 26 North High Street, for ages
K-6th grade, and the cost is $25.00 for the night with games, movie, dinner and crafts. Register on-line at bridgtonmaine.org

Finance: The Revenue and Expenditure Report for the month ending October 31, 2023, shows a benchmark of 33.0% with
revenues at 31.98% and expenditures at 35.38%.

Please refer to our website www.bridgtonmaine.org for more information on these events and more and to subscribe for
alerts. Also, check out Greater Bridgton Chamber of Commerce, www.gblrcc.org for these events and more |”

Town Manager Peabody reported that he had discussion with Superintendent Smith last week about

turning the Memorial School over to the Town. Their new building is almost complete and the transfer is expected
to take place late spring, early summer of 2024. He added that he is in the process of choosing an attorney to
represent the Town since Drummond Woodsum is not able to represent the Town or the School.

8. Old Business

a. Project Status Updates
Town Manager Peabody provided a brief project status update.

9. Treasurer’s Warrants

Motion was made by Member Castleman-Ross for approval of Treasurer’s Warrants numbered 247, 248,

249, 250, and 251; second from Vice-Chair McHatton. 5 approve/0 oppose

10. Public Comments on Non-Agenda Items

There were no public comments on non-agenda items.

11. Dates for the Next Select Board Meetings

12

December 12, 2023 (@ 5PM /Deeember26;-2023(@-5PM

Adjourn
Motion was made by Vice-Chair McHatton to adjourn the meeting at 6:30 P.M.; second from Member

Murphy. 5 approve/0 oppose

Respectfully submitted,

Laurie L. Chadbourne, Town Clerk

Select Board Meeting Minutes Page 3 of 3 November 28, 2023



Policy on Town Committee Procedures

I. Purpose — the Purpose of this policy is to provide guidance and direction regarding:
A. The general work of the committees and common procedures
B. The roles and relationship of committees with Select Board
C. The roles and relationship of committees with staff

Il. Definitions
A. Town Committee — this term refers to any appointed body created and
confirmed by the Select Board (or Department Head)

1. Regulatory/Statutory — as in Planning Board and Board of Appeals
These are boards that are independent only because they are governed by a
statute or an ordinance {voted on by the town) to perform a certain function
or grant permits and approvals. In the case of Board of Appeals, they are
quasi-judicial thus they have even greater segregation. Their independence
is not influenced by their creation, elected or appointed, but is provided
because of their duty.

2. Standing Committees
These are committees, usually appointed by the chief elected officers but can
be staff generated as well {e.g. emergency management), that provides
specific support, research, recommendations to either the chief elected
officials or staff. By their name, they are standing; by their appointment,
however, they are in support of the work of others.

3. Task Forces
These are committees, usually appointed by the chief elected officials but
can be staff generated as well (e.g. social media policy committee), that
provide a service on a specific project. The committee is appointed to
provide a document for the chief elected officials to review and edit. Once
the document has been received and fully acted upon {or the project is
completed}, the task force is sincerely commended and dispersed.

B. Staff — an employee of the town under the management and responsibility,
whether directly or indirectly, by the town manager

Approved by Selectboard Page |1 05/14/13
Revised 02/09/16



Policy on Committee Procedures

e T e s e e, g T e s s e e e e e S S e s e T e e e

Ill. Formation of Committees

A. Creation of Committee Charge

1. Prior to appointment, there shall be a Select Board approved Committee Charge
containing the following:
a. Mission or objective statement for standing committees
b. Goal or purpose statement for task forces

2. The charge shall also have procedures for:
a. Members (not names, but types, e.g."s geographic, professional background)
b. Minimum number of meetings per year
c. Staff coordination and support

3. Charges may be reviewed periodically; any charge updates or amendments shall
be agreed to by the Select Board.

B. The appointing authority shall be the Select Board Each committee will be given a
charge statement which will state the reason for the committee’s formation, its
composition, objectives and time limitations. The Select Board may review the
official charge at any time or upon request of the committee members, and will ask
current members for their input before making any changes to a charge.
Committees may request additional volunteer from within or outside the town of
Bridgton, however such person are not considered voting members of the
committee.

C. Applications — all persons wishing to serve on a committee shall submit an
application to the Town Clerk.

D. Appointments — The goal of the appointing authority is to appoint qualified and
interested Bridgton residents, taxpayers, and business owners, or their employee,
who are broadly representative of the Town. The Select Board may, at its discretion,
defer its authority to appoint to the Town Manager or a department head when
selecting members of a Task Force, if, in the opinion of the Select Board, the time
and task assigned to the committee warrant such authority. Selections are based
upon current committee composition, qualifications, experience, recommendations,
available space and attendance record and/or previous performance, if applicable.

Approved by Selectboard Page |2 05/14/13
Revised 02/09/16



Policy on Committee Procedures

Generally, an individual should serve on no more than 2 standing committees at a
time. All appointees receive written notification of appointment and all standing
committee appointees must be sworn in by the Town Clerk before taking action at a
committee meeting. Staff shall provide a copy of this document and applicable and
pertinent state statutes upon appointment.

The Town Manager appoints staff members to serve as liaisons, consultants and for
administrative support. Actual assighment of staff by the Town Manager is based
upon the committee charge and how the staff member(s) can best maximize the
committee’s efforts.

The Select Board may assign one if its members to serve as a liaison to each
committee they appoint.

G. Committee members shall adhere to the Town’s Code of Ethics policy, as well as any

statutes governing public records, communication and access to information.

IV. Reappointment

The appointing authority shall evaluate and consider re-appointments by request of
a committee member. In most cases, those wishing to remain on a committee after
the 1% of January should notify the Chair of their Committee before the end of
December, who will then forward a list of current members who wish to remain for
the foliowing calendar year for reappointment. Terms ma\j vary by committee; the
committee charge will confirm terms. A Committee member is under no obligation
to accept reappointment nor is the appointing authority obligated to offer
reappointment.

V. Resignation

A Committee member who is no longer able to serve should resign promptly so the
vacancy may be filled. This aliows for a replacement to continue the work of the
committee. A written resignation must be submitted to the appointing authority
and the Chair of the Committee, with a copy to the Town Manager.

V1. Other Terminations

The appointing authority may ask for a member’s resignation or, if necessary,
revoke the appointment of any committee member if the authority feels it is in the

Approved by Selecthoard Page |3 05/14/13

02/09/16




Policy on Committee Procedures

town’s best interests. Additionally, the appointment of a Committee member who
fails to attend three consecutive meetings unexcused may be terminated.

Written notification to the Committee member from the Select Board will be given
in the event of any such action. Before any action is taken, the Committee Chair
should alert the Chair of the Select Board of noted circumstances; the Chair of the
Select Board will make a reasonable attempt to contact the member to see if the
problem can be corrected.

VII. Charge and Plan of Action
The Committee should review its charge at the first meeting of the committee and
conduct an annual self evaluation. The Committee, with advice from staff and the
appointing authority, shall develop a plan of action to accomplish the objectives.
The plan should include reporting milestones so the Committee and the appointing
authority can monitor progress, assign resources as requested and approved, adjust
objectives if necessary and for general communication and coordination.

VIIl.  Reporting
A. Reporting at previously noted milestones shall occur at Select Board meetings as
scheduled. The Chair or designee is responsible to deliver written reports or
actions taken at a meeting to the Town Clerk at least 4 business days prior to a
Select Board meeting. These reports shall be received by the Select Board at
their meeting and acted upon.
Select board actions may include:
Accept under advisement with no action taken
Accept under advisement with action taken
Return to committee and/or staff for specified additional work
Accept and place on a specified future Select Board meeting for
presentation, discussion and hearing
Take other action
B. Verbal reports and specific requests may also be made at a Select Board meeting
as part of the Committee check in’s; however if the report needs discussion or
action by the Select Board, the topic may be placed on a specified future Select
Board meeting agenda. This can be done by submitting physical documentation
to the town’s front office (to be placed in a mailbox designated for agenda items)
or sent via email to the town clerk (townclerk@bridgtonmaine.org) on or before

Approved by Selectboard Page |4 05/14/13
Revised 02/09/16



Policy on Committee Procedures

the Thursday prior to a scheduled Select Board meeting. All such items shali be
retrieved by a staff person designated by the town manager.

C. Additionally, an annual report of activities shall be submitted or coordinated
with staff for inclusion in the Annual Report.

IX. Committee Officers
A. Elections

Committees shall elect their own Chair, Vice-Chair and a Recorder annually, upon
reappointments or appointments. The Select Board liaison shall chair the first
meeting of the calendar year to elect the Chair, and the elected Chair shall
conduct the remainder of the elections, the Vice Chair and the Recorder. Itisthe
responsibility of the Chair or his/her designee to notify the Town Clerk of the
Committee’s officers.

B. Chair
1. It is the Chair’'s primary responsibility to fairly facilitate Committee’s

meetings. The Chair presides at all meetings, decides questions of order, and
calls special meeting and signs appropriate documents and reports. The
Chair may only offer worded motions to Committee members for possible
action, but may second motions, as well as discuss questions and vote
thereon. The Chair should be mindful in offering amendments to allow for
proper conduct of the motions. In discussion, the Chair will allow for full
range of opinions from the committee and the public.

2. The Chair is also responsible for communication with staff and the Select
Board for reporting, requests for resources, and delivering recommendations
from the committee.

3. Other duties include:

a. Preparation of agenda with staff

b. Coordinate and work with staff in preparation of necessary materials and
research prior to a committee meeting
Work with staff to post meetings at least 72 hours prior to a meeting
Establish a proposed meeting calendar annually for Committee approval
Work with staff to reserve meeting space

oo o O

Notifying appointing authority of requested resources and actions when
appropriate

Approved by Selectboard Page |5 05/14/13
Revised 02/09/16




Policy on Committee Procedures

g. Submit reports at milestones

h. Submit requests for placing committee issues on the Select Board agenda
to the Town Clerk, Town Manager or the designated mailbox.

i. Attend Select Board meetings to present, or assign to his/her designee

j. Act as the contact point with staff and Select Board liaison

k. Annually poll each of the members to affirm interest in continuing on the
committee, update member contact information and report results to
the Select Board through the Town Clerk

. Forward concerns by Committee members about procedural issues,
rumors, or public comments, which may seem in contradiction of the
Committee’s charge, to the Chair of the Select Board or the Town
Manager, and report back to the membership the outcomes of said
inquiries,

m. Between Select Board meetings, the Committee Chair may contact either
the Town Manager or the Char of the Select Board with requests or
comments via email or letter. Similarly, the Town Manager or Board
Chair may contact Committee Chairs and their members in a like manner.
Conversations, while helpful for active discussions, should be followed up
with a written memo compiled with the major points of the discussions
for clarity and future referral. All members of the respective committee
and board shall be copied on such correspondence. Department heads
may be designees of the Town Manager for the purpose of this section.?

C. Vice-Chair
The Vice Chair assumes the Chair’s responsibilities in the Chair’s absence or as
requested by the Chair. If the Recorder is absent from a meeting, the Vice-Chair
takes the minutes of the meeting.

D. Recorder
The Recorder prepares minutes of the meeting and distributes them to staff and
the Committee members, as well as the Select Board members. If the Recorder
is absent from a meeting, the Vice-Chair takes the minutes of the meeting.

X. Staff
The Town Manager shall assign a staff member to Select Board appointed
committees. The staff is assigned to perform the following duties:

Approved by Selectboard Page |6 05/14/13
Revised 02/08/16



M m

Policy on Committee Procedures

Assist the Chair {or Vice-Chair) in carrying out his/her duties

Assist the Recorder in posting of minutes to the website and interested parties
Provide Committee members pertinent research and background materials to
support the objective of the committee

Provide a professional opinion in writing or verbally at meetings on all matters
before the committee

Accompany the Chair or his/her designee to Select Board meetings for milestone
reporting.

Assist in the preparation of reports to the Select Board

. Other duties as assigned by the Town Manager or the Select Board liaison in

consultation with the Town Manager
Facilitate public workshops, as assigned, to allow Committee members to fully
participate in dialogue with the public

Xl. Select Board liaison

The Select Board may assign one its members to serve as a liaison to each

committee they appoint. They receive all documents, reports, agendas and minutes
along with Committee members. Their work with the Committee includes:

A. Attendance at Committee meetings

B. Participation in discussions on motions on the floor (but not vote)

C. Provide guidance on Committee activities

D. Support milestone reporting, other recommendations and requests coming from
the Committee.

E. Promote and maintain positive communication between the Select Board and
the respective committee.

Xil. Meetings

A. Quorum — A quorum is necessary to conduct Committee business, including
opening the meeting. A quorum at a posted meeting exists when more than
50% of the appointed and sworn in membership is present. A loss of a
Committee member due to a conflict of interest does not affect guorum. No
discussion of committee business shall occur at a posted meeting where no
quorum is present, in deference to the members not present.

B. For the purpose of posting a meeting and regarding deliberations on committee
business, a meeting exists at any time there is 3 or more members,

Approved by Selectboard Page |7 05/14/13

Revised

02/09/16



Policy on Committee Procedures

Chance unposted meetings between members do not constitute a meeting;
however committee members should respect the members not present and the
public process by not conducting deliberations that may lead directly to
committee action. '

. Postings of meetings shall be at least 72 hours prior to a meeting; emergency

meetings as called by the chair may be posted at least 24 hours prior to a
meeting. The local press shall receive notification of all postings.

Communication on committee business, whether by phone or electronic means

should not occur with 3 or more committee members except in cases of:

1. Coordinating meetings, canceling a meeting, or establishing quorum

2. Requests for placement of a topic on an agenda with no discussion

3. Forwarding documents, reports, motions or requests, in which case all
committee members, staff and the Select Board liaison will be copied and no
discussion on said forward shall occur.

in rare circumstances, the Select Board may allow the Committee to deliberate
and take action on recommendations when no quorum is present.

. Agendas

The agenda, at a minimum, should contain the following elements: Call to
Order, Adoption of the Agenda, Approval of the Minutes, Public Workshop
items, Old Business, New Business, Follow up items, Set next agenda with
meeting date, time and place, Adjournment.

. Record-keeping

Committees shall provide a set of minutes for their record. The Recorder shall
produce a set of minutes within 5 business days from the meeting. These are
the minutes for the meeting that will be posted in the record office files and the
website. Any editions to the minutes at the following meeting are noted in the
following meeting’s minutes. Staff will assist with auditory recording of the
meeting on request of the Recorder. It is not required to record meetings.
Minutes shall contain the following information:

1. Date, time and location of meeting

2. Members present and absent

3. Speaking members of the public and staff present

Approved by Selectboard Page |8 05/14/13

Revised

02/09/16



Policy on Committee Procedures

Summary of discussions on each agenda item

Attached documents or exhibits from the meeting

Motions passed and by whom, including a record of the vote
Date, time, and follow up and agenda items for the next meeting
Name of recorder of minutes

L NG

Time of adjournment

I.  Meetings of committees shall occur as needed to carry out the objective and to
accommodate the membership’s scheduling needs. A calendar of regular
meetings shall be given to staff for posting in December for the following
calendar year.

J.  Committees may enact rules of order for the conduct of their meetings. These
must be enacted as a public hearing with written notice to the Select Board 2
weeks prior to the meeting.

K. Executive Session
Executive sessions for committee work should be kept to a minimum. Prior to
the scheduling of an executive session, the Chair shall consult with the Town
Manager to determine if the subject matter falls under Maine statutes for
eligibility.

Xllf,  Communication between committees
It is recognized that many committee efforts require coordination, assistance, and
opinions from other committees, This policy does not seek to inhibit this
communication but is meant to ensure a fair and open dialogue. If a committee
wishes to coordinate with another committee, it will be carried out as a public
workshop with said committee. The purpose of the meeting should be clearly
articulated so all parties know in advance what will be discussed. Prior to scheduling
said workshop, the committee chair or his/her designee will report the intention at a
regular Select Board meeting.

This level of workshop and communication is not necessary for minor coordination
or questions. These should be carried out through the Chairs and communicated

Approved by Selectboard Page |9 05/14/13
Revised 02/09/16




Policy on Committee Procedures

back to their respective committees. The Chairs are encouraged to have an annual
open to the public workshop to discuss their projects for opinions and coordination.?

XIV.  Staff created committees
Notwithstanding the above policies, the town manager and/or department heads
may create task forces to assist on a special research or other type of staff-led
project. Such projects are not otherwise part of an existing standing committee or
existing task force. This ability is supported as it’s a useful way for staff to work in
teams internally and allows staff to work in concert with citizens with specific skills
or backgrounds that can be beneficial to a specified endeavor. These committees
should be task or project oriented and be dishanded upon completion of the work or
at reporting final documents or products to the Select Board. Committees with non-
town employees shall be posted accordingly.

2 Thisis placed in here to establish a “good faith practice” that committees should definitely be encouraged to
coordinate and discuss amongst each other (the more public input the better); but to know when the
coordination/discussion is encompassing enough, or involves asking a committee to conduct a project of their
own, that the committees should coordinate with the Select Board. Remember, the work of the committee and
the reporting mechanisms and the open communication isn’t just for the committees or even the select board,
it’s also so the public knows what’s happening and has ample epportunity to weigh in with their opinions.

Approved by Selectboard Page |10 05/14/13

Revised 02/09/16




TOWN OF BRIDGTON

OPEN SPACE COMMITTEE
CHARGE, MISSION AND AUTHORITY

NARRATIVE: The Town of Bridgton Select Board adopted the Town of Bridgton Open Space
Plan on July 25, 2023. This Committee is being formed to implement goals and strategies written
in the plan.

MISSION AND CHARGE: The Open Space Committee acts as an advisory committee and
resource to the Select Board. The Committee will coordinate with other entities within the Town
government including the Comprehensive Plan Update Task Force, Recreation Department, and
Community Development Advisory Committee. The key element of the Committee’s mission is
to carry out the implementation chapter (chapter 7) of the Town of Bridgton Open Space Plan.

AUTHORITY: The Committee shall report to the Select Board at least monthly on their work
and progress. As an advisory committee, the Open Space Committee makes recommendations to
the Board for consideration. The Community Development Director shall function as staff for the
Committee. The Committee may request volunteers to assist their efforts, however such persons
are not considered voting members of the Committee. The Committee may request additional
authorization from the Select Board for specific activities.

PROCESS AND COMPLIANCE: Every member of the Committee shall comply with existing
state law and the policies and procedures of the town including but not limited to the conduct and
notice of meetings, the Town’s Ethics and Guidelines Policy, conflict of interest laws and the
Town Personnel Policies.

APPOINTMENTS: The Committee shall consist of no more than five (5) members of the
public appointed by the Select Board. The committee members will include a representative from
Loon Echo Land Trust, and five (5) members from the public. The Town Manager, Recreation
Director, and Community Development Director will serve as ex-officio members.

MEETINGS: The Committee shall hold regular public meetings, be responsible for the creation
and posting of all agendas and the creation of the public record of each meeting in accordance
with the prevailing state law. Such records shall be forwarded to the Select Board and any other
entities they are working with. '

AMENDMENTS: The Select Board may amend this Charge and Mission as they deem
appropriate.

Approved September 26, 2023



1214123, 7:40 AM Open Space Compmitlee Application

Open Space Committee Application

Paper copies of this application are available at the Town Office

Applicant’s Name *

Kristina Wilson 7

Address *

POBOX 121, West Paris, ME 04289

Phone (day) *

207-890-4688

Phone (evening)

207-890-4688

Email address *

kristina.wilson@cmhc.org

hitps:/idocs.google. com/forms/d/1 TNBEANPOQaXeTQUz3125xZDqoWCEaR 1Ve73h-F8E4k/editresponses 18




1214123, 7:40 AM Open Space Commiitiee Application

Personal background Information (education, related experience, etc.) *

I have a B.S. in Public Health from the University of Southern Maine.

Occupation *

I work as a Health Promotion Coordinator with Healthy Androscoggin, specifically working on community
health efforts for Bridgton and Rumford Hospitals, as part of Central Maine Healthcare.

What goals and objectives do you have for this commitiee? *

My goals and objectives would focus on how this committee could make decisions that will support the
health and wellbeing of the Bridgton community.

Other Information

Availability for meetings (check all that apply *

Late afternoons

Evenings

D Weekdays

This content is neither created nor endorsed by Google.

Google Forms

hitps:/fdocs.google.comiforms/di TNBE4ANPQOaXeTQUz31758xZDgo1WCBEaR 1Ve73h-F8E4kieditiresponses 218



1214123, 7.40 AM Open Space Committee Application

Open Space Committee Application

Paper copies of this application are available at the Town Office

Applicant's Name *

Lauren Pickford

Address *

12 Church St Bridgton ME

Phone (day) *

2076478580

Phone (evening)

Email address *

lauren@mainelakes.org

Personal background Information (education, related experience, etc.) *

LEA Planning and Land Use Manager, Masters in Wildlife Conservation and Management

hiips:/idocs.google.com/formsid/1 TNBE4NPOOaXcTQUz31Z5xZDqotWCEaR 1Ve73h-FaE4k/editittesponses 3ns



1214123, 7:40 AM Open Space Committee Application

Occupation *

Lakes Environmental Association

What goals and objectives do you have for this committee? *

Recreational opportunities for our community and space for wildlife,

Other Information

Availability for meetings (check all that apply *

Late afternoons

Evenings

Weekdays

This content is neither created nor endorsed by Google.

Google Forms

https:/idocs.googie.comiforms/d/{ TNBE4NPOOaXcTQUz31Z25xZPqo1WC6aR1Ve73h-FaE4kiediti#responses 4118




1214123, 7:40 AM Open Space Committee Application

Open Space Committee Application

Paper copies of this application are available at the Town Office

Applicant's Name *

Peter Lowell

Address *

68 Grist Mill Road, Bridgton

Phone (day) *

207-595-1434

Phone (evening)

Email address *

lakesmoose@gmail.com

Personal background Information (education, related experience, etc.) *

* . Executive Director LEA for 45 years, former Bridgton CEO

https:ifdocs.google.comiformsid/1 TNBE4NPQOOaXcTQUz31Z8xZDqo1WCBaR 1Ve73h-F8E4k/ediliresponses 518




1214123, 7:40 AM Open Space Commiltee Application

Occupation *

retired

What goals and objectives do you have for this committee? *

To expand and link public and private open spaces while assuring maintenance and sustainability of trail
systems and other amenities.

Other Information

The correlation between economic and conservation benefits should be emphasized.

Availability for meetings (check all that apply *

Late afternoons

Evenings

Weekdays

This content is neither created nor endorsed by Google.

Google Forms

hitps:/idocs.google.com/forms/d/ 1 TNSE4NPOOaXcTQUz31Z8xZ0qo1WCEaR 1Ve73h-F8E4dk/aditérasponses &H18




1214123, 7:40 AM Open Space Committee Applicalion

Open Space Committee Application

Paper copies of this application are available at the Town Office

Applicant's Name *

Glen Jukkola

Address *

107 Kezar Heights, Bridgton

Phone (day) *

860-266-8256 (cellphone)

Phone (evening)

207-647-2584 (home)

Email address *

gjukkola@gmail.com

hiipsi//dacs.google.com/forms/d/1 TNBE4ANPOOaXcTQUZz31Z25xZDqo1WCBaR 1Ve73h-F8E4k/editifresponses 778



1214123, 7:40 AM Open Space Committee Application

Personal background Information (education, related experience, ete.) *

Education - BS and MS degrees in Chemical Engineering (Cornell Univ), MBA (RPI)

Work - Retired from GE in 2017 after 40 years in research, design, and engineering related to power plant
electric generation. Since then, | have been a technical consultant for several companies and industrial
consortiums related to power generation, including GE, EPRI, GTI, and CURC. | was also an adjunct professar
at Rensselaer Polytechnic Institute for six years and taught a graduate course in Engineering Economics.

Personal - My wife and | vacationed in Bridgton every year since 1980 and finally purchased our home in
Bridgton in 2007. We moved here because we love the small town character of Bridgton and enjoy taking
advantage of many outdoor activities, including hiking, biking, kayaking, swimming, and cross-country
skiing.

Other Related - In the past couple of years, | have been very active fighting two applications for a solar farm
and gravel pit that were planned to be located in the undeveloped forested area west of Knights Hill Road.
While these projects both very finally approved by the Planning Board, the public concerns raised about
these two projects resulted in many conditions and required changes to the proposal that made the projects
less objectionable and better for the local environment. This was a valuable experience for me as it made
me even more conscious of the importance of protecting Bridgton's natural resources from over
development. This view is reinforced just by the local changes we are seeing in our neighborhood from
overdevelopment. In the last few years, the undeveloped land west of Knights Hill has seen many new
homes {partly due to the rush of people moving to Bridgton during COVID) and the land clearing for the
gravel pit and solar farm (both in or near deer wintering areas). Since then, we have seen a dramatic
reduction on local wildlife, including deer, moose, bears, and birds.

Occupation *

Currently retired with some continuing engineering consulting as described above.

What goals and objectives do you have for this committee? *

I am very much supportive of the stated goals for this committee. 1 am particularly interested in expanding
opportunities to proiect Bridgton's natural resources and wildlife habitats. I'd like to see more focus on
conservation efforts to protect more of Bridgton's lands throughout the town. i'd also like to see an
expansion of recreational activities such as hiking, biking, cross country skiing. This might require trail
building on new conservation land or arranging permission for trails to pass through private owned lands.

hitps://docs.google.comiforms/d/ 1 TNSEANPOOaXcTQUz31Z8xZDqotWC6aR 1Ve73h-F8E4k/editfresponses aMs



1214123, 7.40 AM Open Space Committee Application

Other Information .

As far as meeting availability (next guestion), | can be available pretty much any time except for Wednesday
evenings. | have orchestra rehearsals that night.

Availability for meetings (check all that apply *

Late afternoons

Evenings

Weekdays

This content is neither created nor endorsed by Google.

Google Forms

hitps:Hdocs.google.comfforms/dH TNBE4ANPODaXcTQU23128x2Dg01WCBaR1Ve73h-F8E4k/edit#fresponses /18



1214/23, 7:40 AM Open Space Committee Application

Open Space Committee Application

Paper copies of this application are avaitable at the Town Office

Applicant's Name *

Greg Sleeper

Address *

97 Kezar Heights Bridgton, ME

Phone (day) *

207 671-3042

Phone (evening)

Same

Fmail address *

gregory.slegper@gmail.com

https://docs.googie.comiforms/d/ 1 TNBE4NPOOaXcTQU23128xZDgo1WCEaR 1Ve73h-F8E4Ak/editresponses 1018




1214123, 7:40 AM Open Space Committee Application

Personal background Information (education, refated experience, etc.) *

| grew up on a Dairy Farm in NY state. Attended SUNY College of Environmental Science and Forestry with a
BS in Paper Science. Worked in the Pulp and Paper Industry for 40 years. Relocated to Maine in 1997
residing in Cumberland, Windham and now Bridgton. Most of my career time was with equipment suppliers
to the paper making process doing sales, startups, and service around the world. The last 13 years 1
managed various product lines globally. Worked closely with the University of Maine Product Development
Center.

Love outdoor activities such as skiing, snowshoeing, hiking, boating, camping, etc. Currently a member of
Groundhog crew for GLLT, Maine Farmland Trust and support several other local groups.

Occupation *

Retired

What goals and objectives do you have for this committee? *

| would like to see recreational development of areas that have been designated by Beginning with Habitat
as critical habitats especially in West Bridgton. | feel the area could be developed into trails for exercise
and nature observation that people of all abilities can enjoy. The trails could not only be for hiking, but
mountain biking, snowshoeing and cross country skiing working alongside existing ATV and Snowmobiling
trails. We do have areas like Pleasant Mountain for hiking, but not everyone may be up to climbing the
elevation. Let's continue to make Bridgton area a year round recreational area.

Other Information

htips:fidocs.google.comiforms/di TNBE4ANPOOaXcTQUz3128x2Dgo1WCEaR 1Ve73h-F8E4k/edit#respanses 1118



12/4/23, 7:40 AM Opean Space Committee Application

Availability for meetings (check all that apply *

Late afternoons

Evenings

Weekdays

This content is neither created nor endorsed by Google.

Google Forms

htlps:Jdocs.google.com/forms/d/ TNSE4NPOOaXcTQUz31ZSxZDqoIWCBEaR 1Ve73h-F8E4kiaditresponses 12118



1214123, 7.40 AM Open Space Committee Application

Open Space Committee Application

Paper copies of this application are available at the Town Office

Applicant's Name *

June Sleeper

Address *

97 Kezar Heights

Phone (day) *

2076508309

Phone {evening)

2076508309

Email address *

june.sleeper@gmail.com

https:/idocs.googte.comiforms/d/ 1 TNBE4ANPOOaXcTQUz31Z5xZDqo1WCHaR 1Ve73h-F8Edkieditiresponses 1318



1214123, 7:.40 AM Open Space Committee Application

Personal background Information (education, related experience, etc.) *

MBA Business, worked with local land trusts(Windham Land Trust, Presumpscot Regional Land Trust) and
served on their BOD's. Have also worked with Maine Farmland Trust on grant reviews, and with iocal farms
and food producers that are focused on improving systems that enhance the environment while growing
their businesses. Consulting work focused upon building efficient systems{communication, data
collection/analysis, logistics)

Occupation *

Consulting

What goals and objectives do you have for this committee? *

I'd like to see a comprehensive plan that focuses upon protecting open spaces so that wildlife and their
natural habitats are left intact and establishing corridors that join with neighboring regions. As a part of this
effort I'd like to see the expansion of trail systems so that families will have the opportunity to recreate and
observe a variety of relatively undisturbed environments and learn how nature enables us to co-exist.

Other [nformation

Availability for meetings (check all that apply *

Late afternoons

Evenings

Weekdays

This content is neither created nor endorsed by Google.

Google Forms

hitps:idocs.google.comfforms/dH TNBE4ANPOOaXcTQU231Z8xZDgo1WCHEaR1VeT3h-F8E4k/editiresponsas 14718




121423, 7:40 AM Open Space Commiltee Application

Open Space Committee Application

Paper copies of this application are available at the Town Office

Applicant's Name *

Brian mayhew

Address *

18 meadow st bridgton me 04009

Phone (day) *

2073501520

Phone (evening)

Email address *

Bmayhew05@alumni.unity.edu

Personal background Information (education, related experience, etc.) *

Environmental science, educator, emergency management

hitps:/Idocs.google.com/forms/d/ 1 TNBE4NPOOaXcTQUz3128xZDqo iWCEaR1Ve73h-F8E4k/edittresponses 18M18



1214123, T:40 AM Open Space Committee Application

Occupation *

Seasonal hospitality worker

What goals and objectives do you have for this committee? *

Addressing usage and advocating for individuals to be able to use space and build a community.

Other Information

Availability for meetings (check all that apply *

[:] Late afternoons
Evenings

Weekdays

This content is neither created nor endorsed by Google.

Google Forms

hitps:fidocs.geogle.comiforms/d/ 1 TNBEANPOOaX e TQUz31ZSxZDqo tWCHaR1Ve73h-F8E4k/editiresponses 16/18




121423, 7:40 AM Open Space Commitlee Application

Open Space Committee Application

Paper copies of this application are available at the Town Office

Applicant's Name *

Matt Markot

Address *

15 Church St, Bridgton

Phone (day) *

2076474352

Phone (evening)

Email address *

matt@lelt.org

Personal background Information (education, related experience, etc.) *

land conservation professional and outdoor recreation enthusiast

hitps:ifdocs.google.com/formsid TNSE4ANPOOaXcTQUz3128xZDgo1WCBaR 1Ve73h-F8E4k/editfrespanses 1718




1214123, 7:40 AM QOpen Space Committee Application

Occupation *

Executive Director at Loon Echo Land Trust

What goals and objectives do you have for this committee? *

implementing the Open Space Plan

Other Information

Availability for meetings (check all that apply *

Late afternoons
Evenings

Weekdays

This content is neither created nor endorsed by Google.

Google Forms

htips-//docs.googie.comiforms/d/1 TNBE4ANPOOaXcTQUz3125xZ2Dqo1WCEaR 1Ve73h-F 8E4k/aditiresponses 18/18



uungAdieg

£

€202 ‘Z1 42qwa23(
pieog 123]9S 3y3 03 ajrepdn 323foad

.,._M._.On_mm uejd anisuayaidwor
Wy e, uo3Spiig jo umoy




suonssanQ

sdai1s IXaN

sSulpuld A

SS910.d SISAjeuy pue AJojusAu|

I'Hovas anvHoH

[ ]

Juswade3u] Alunwiwo)

aul[aWl] pue MaIAISAQ 13(oud

UodNPO.JIU|

epuasy




$20Z 224 - ¥Z0Z 8ny

ueld |euld :g aseyd

202 3ny - vzoz Inf ¥20Z Inf - 202 4N ¥20Z 4dy - £20Z 120 €202 227 - £20Z 8ny

SUOIIEPUAWILIOIDY
ue|d uoneiusawsa|dwy A821e415 pue sisAjeuy
'y 9seyd fa1jod i€ aseyd Sujuolsip iz @seyd  pue Auojusau :| 3seyd

auijowi] 333foid - uejd anisuayaisdwo)




uo3lSplig-uoisip/wod [anAun

I

o R g
LD 3 pansas 56 BN 0 e prcs 4L e e Aemnuns AQunwiwo)y 4
B g i Ry uoEENISIE © LN
B e N N Ry
et T S P e M A YoeaJino Aunwiwod paladiel
03 sesnes a® seles 3 ! .
B mom o | 01.J0P|4I0 JIN0/BINJ Y3 Ul 3215 10| WNWiILy
N u UOISSMISIp CLMS QS |
oo’y e 243 381e|ua pue sJa)ynq JajealE Juauady
ws’te one adeaspue] |[2nieu JNo Palewap udiLy mu. C m>m C >>OI_| Hm _(_ U m ml_ HD o \p

JOPLLO2 J2IN0 JNO JO dJNMieu [eand ‘IMEICS UBY) JaYIE] 2JU2D UMO) D1 JEDU Pasn))
L 10310.d 3503|d "SEAIE PAPOOM A3 SapN|BU| Juisnoy asuap uo siseydwa Jajeals e aJnb|

“uofdaJ s1y3 jo At 10U U2 IAD| 1043 590UCUIPJO Jno 03 SaSuLyd UAWI|d
gt s Dl i RN SI}IAL}OE u:@EﬂWﬂM:w 2AN3N4g

sousafins || cotuagoy suolssnasip dnoag sndo) SupdnNpuo) 4

pue s0ap|

uoifpug noge
O] 3Ty

s ) ’

PaAOAL
QU3 10K MOL 549% 0 MOR UTIING 9441 1D “VONRdided J0) SHIkinpoddo s S aloid Lo LONMLLG)UI Ul PRIFDON g ([
T S 5000 U Sl JO N0 eyl Jand " AiUNWLLG) ) 10 Se0koud PuT s Doy eyd @ Sudopasp O] FON.D W Ind o,

DRI PO S HAD UG | ) 20} SO Aonod pue (umo.s anan) apinil s U] SARUISIGWOD MU BUL ;HCOE m _(m“w L.O Co_wmmjo \'

epdn ue|d

e e e I I S B e et saepdn 10afo.d 24eys 01 1s]| [leWwa Ulelule|y

-8; * s3uIl9aW 92404 skl ue|d aAlIsuayaidwo) SulosuQ  ~

,
|
,
|
)

JUBAD JOXDI PRISOH  ~
a1s Juswadedus 103loud aAlDEISIUI paydune] 4

suswaSesSua ysed pue juatin)

uejd aAisusya.duiod u UoaUl mmmm: m >H_ unuwwli ou

aurepy ‘uoiSpiig Jo UMo]




sue|d a1e15/|eUoISa. pue ‘suodal ‘syuswndop Suluue|d 1sed JO MaINSY 4

sisAjeue pue uol1d39||0d eleq
SjusWedap UMO]L YlIM SMIIAIIU| pUB USIA 3)IS A+
:pazajdwod YoM

sisAjeuy pue AiojuaAnuj




"120C Ul 0S2'eL$ 01 0L0T WOJ) %E/ pasestdoul sWodul UBIPIIN »

Lunse t o ‘UMOJ_ 31 10} 8107 UBY) JSMO| %16 SI JUBL|[0IUS [00Ys Jjgnd £207

'21e1S 91 40 % L7LC
01 paJedwod ‘pjo sieak oz Jopun sl uonendod syl Jo %G AlUOQ ~

919 '09 Jo 98k ay1 JaAo si uoilejndod sumo] syl JO %0 AlJesSN ~
JUSWI|0JU [00YDS

"0£0Z 01 0Z0Z Wo.] aulpap o1 pa1aloud si uonejndod |euoidal syl

"9peIap IXaU 2yl JOAO (SYyniq ueyl syiesp
€19'S 2Jow) aulppap uonejndod [einieu saey 01 paldadxs sl uoidpug ~

uone|ndod

'220Z 01 0207 Wod} %z Aq paseaunur uonejndod suoiSpug

soiydesSowaq :sSuipuid Ad)

sisAjeuy pue A10juanuj



‘sapads [ewliue pue
wue|d aJiel sapnjpul 1By Sielgey jo S8ueld e sey uoisplg ~

"UOIIBAJSUOD
ul SI eaJe pue| s,uo18plig Jo %S| Aj@1ewixoiddy »

‘(eaJe puej |L10] JO
%S L°0 Aj@1ewixoidde) puejuwiiey Jo saude 9G sey uoi3plg ~

'P21S240} S| eaJE puE| SU013plig JO J|BY JAAQ A

‘uolnesJdal
pue “qelgey Aiaysl) ‘Alddns Jaiem JoJ spiepuels 19wl
pue Ayijesy aJe SWeaJls pue ‘SIsAL ‘saxe| suo1spug  »

JUSWIUOIIAUF Jeanie] :sSulpuld Aa)

o~y n 3 F B \\,u i EE™Sa AREB
sisAjeuy pue AI0JU3AU]



Vi ‘.'jj__‘:' B
SOF 5 :
u uuﬂ § ;: ‘- ‘;‘;:“&\‘ O i
\\\\\\ ‘\\\ \‘ ‘Q" 1 g 0/ ‘\
% \\\ ‘O‘& . '-".
g \ 4‘

"‘ "“"'i'\\\ \\..-- &

Outer Corridor

1
2
Ielke)
25

]
o C
gCIJ
N £
qJQ_
5 O
© ¢
w @
L 0O
L) e
m.ﬂ}
= iz
L C
U @
c O

V2]
= 9
BL_
S =
w0 &
.t
oY
o b0
£ £
a3
B i =
bom
= C
UV o
=

Comprehensive Plan allow for a mix of uses and guide

growth within downtown and along corridors.

[
(.
(0
o
v
c
@
&
O
g
@
Q
L=
w
=
]
©
e
=

and the Lakeside Neighborhood District help to protect

v Requirements of the Shoreland Zoning Overlay District
water quality and critical habitat areas.

I
|-
= |

o
Q

e
)

£

L

=
2

L)
0]
0]
| 9
©

OS]
c

2

n
C
5

I._.
)

-
)

(V.
o

-

o
'
=
GJ

L

|_
>

Key Findings: Land Use and Zoning
v Land use regulations adopted since the 2014

inventory and Analysis

| Downtown Village Business District I

3
Eaﬁ
2 33
¥es,
5358
17‘!:-':
1 2
=

bl

i3

§ 8

33 B
& & 8
&£ 5 , =
AR5
R
23

.~ Lakeside Nei

[:, Town Boundary

Mixed Use Corridor




(%9°€L) 819
auo|e SUIAl| SJUpPISaY

00S°'L2E$
9o1ud awoy ueipaw Zz0oe

€65V
sjiun uisnoy |e1ol

S31BWIISD 4B3A-G ASAINS ALlUNWILWIOD) UBdIBWY | Z0Z-£10Z Uo paseg ,

*9214d swoy ueipsw 2yl pJoje
0] 9|geun aJam spjoyasnoy uoidplig 0 %// ‘2Z0Z Ul »

"(00S°L2E$) ¢20T 01 Z1L0T wody
%/0L pasea.oul uoi18plig ul a21d swoy uelpaw syl »

. ‘Pa1dN220 J3UMO aJe %G8 ‘syun Suisnoy paidnido o~
L "JuedeA aJe sjiun 3uisnoy Jo %Ly A

L"Sewioy 3|lgow Jo sawoy Ajjwey-a|3uls
payoelap aJe suun Suisnoy Jo %16 Aj1ewixoiddy -+

'0C0¢ >uls
sjun SuISNoY Mau Za€ 40} syiwJaad panss! Sey UMo] 3yl »

SuisnoH :sSuipuid A3)j

sisAjeuy pue A10juaAu]




*S311ISNPUI 1SOW J0J dUleA JO}
a8eJane ay) ueyl uoiSplig Ul Jamo| aJe sa3em Apjoam aselany »

4743
a8em Apjaam adelany ‘(94£9) 2183S pue (%69) Aunod sy

ueyl (9%05) 21e4 uonedpiied 33404 JOge| JSMO| B Sey uoisplg +

*S|9A3| diwapued-aud 01 pauiniad Ajnj Jou sey
005'Z pue Jjwspued ay) 03 pale|aJ 0Z0Z Ul paulpap uswAhodwy »
juswAojdws [e10] .
ceoe

01 £1.0Z WO0JJ %S0 | paseaJtoul aAey uol3plig ul ssjes ajgexel »

‘(L67) S22IAJIRS POOJ puk Uoljepouwlwodde pue (g Lfy) spell
LY’ L089ELS l1e1as Ag pamoj|o4 ‘u0oi8plig ul pakojdws sjdoad £1G Yim
SolEsPlgeREy edie Aiasnpul 1s98.e| SUMO] 9y} S| 9DULISISSE |BID0S puk dJedyl|esH

Awouos3 :sSuipuiq A3)
sisAjeuy pue A10juaAuj




‘uoI8aJ Y3 SSOJDE WOJ)
SJasn 1oeJne sanijide) uoneasdal aiealdd pue ‘swessoud
pue sanijoe) uonealdal ‘syded ‘saydeaq suoispug »

"u0318plug Ul S|ieJ) 3sNINW JO S3[IW 06 JIN0 dJe UYL »

'soAJasald ainjeu pue ‘syued
‘sayoeaq Suipnjpul ‘pueppied o saJde QG| SUMO UMOL 3yl »

‘dHYN @Y1 uo 3unsi| 4oy 3|q181e se sanuadoud g| payiusp!
Sey UOoISSIWWOD) UOIPAISSaId DLIOISIH SulelA 9yl ~

"(dHYN) so3e|d J1403SIH JO
19315189y |PUONEN 31 UO Pa3s]| S24n1dnJis || sey uoidpug

uoI3La.123Y pue ‘ain3jn) ‘siiy :ssuipuid Aa)
sisAjeuy pue Ai103juaAuj




(@) 9sInd 39ans w3 -0}
(8S/8N) 94 152104/ WSN 4]

‘s|aAs| diwspued-aid 03 paudnial Jou aAey Ing Suiseaddul ade sysia Aeaqr] 4

\

R

| AL ‘Buidid ulew 92104 JO 193} Jeaul| 00G’Z PUB JaM3S

@ Jowed 59pld 1) u0idx3 UoiBay sy 4o 3o

st o Aunei3 10 199 Jeaul] 000'EZ SOPN|DUI W3ISAS Jo1emalsem ay Jo uoisuedxy  »

Buoped (d)

: ‘@003 33 1T J3ALp
Nom y.ggs..aao.;ﬁﬁuaw

3 e agewin O ‘siesA maj 1sed 3yl Ul UMOIUMOP
el } W PINPIS

Al ul &1AI3D9UU0d uelisapad panoldwl pue SY)|emapIs pappe sey Umo] 9yl

dois panpaps (1)

[punoqianos) Bunurigyawiy | L . G
e : '€10Z Ul uonesado uedaq
(@ 413 Buddoys weypuim N )
| 31 92UIS P3|gNOp uey) aiow sey diysiapid Ja10jdx3 uoi3ay saye oyl 4

\
any 350y vn.

o nmnsns s § ‘PeOY 113||IM 03 193431S UlBA WO} Z0E 9IN0Y
208 Suo|e sawin|oA d134eJ41 159Y31Yy SY3 YIM 9|07 9DUlS pasealdul sey diyjeld]
o | ‘speoJ |euoiSal pue [30] JO 3|l 0ZZ 40} [PAOWS] MOUS Sageuewl
Bt e pue SpeoJ UMO] JO S9|IW G/ sulejulew Juswiiedsq s9dIARS dljgnd YL  »
Anuagry sa8emia E%z.l.u.,,
_Sﬁmﬁ_::u_méoﬁfw mwu_>‘—wm u:m
‘ainydngisedju] ‘uoneliodsue.) :ssuipuid Aoy

s

£~ eudso L . - £ = m
T @ 11D Ajunwwo) uoZpug ar v _..B.uwu_ﬁ_w m m m_m_% m g /...n,wﬂ ) g rﬂmw %_‘Vkm @n. | g @bﬂ/bg j
s i . : U 4 L

QD AF




AWIOU0I3 UoneaJdal e uioddns pue SaillusSWEe UoleaJsdald SUMO| syl Subueyus »

3514 01 SNUIIUOD SISOD SE Sal3i|Ide) pue aJnidnJiseljul Sululejuiely »

adedspue| [ednJ syl pue S924Nosal [ednjeu o uoieasssaid yum ymods supuejeg
Aunwwod SuiBueyd e Jo SPasu 3y3 199W 03 SIIIAISS PUB SISSSE [edn)Nd SUNSIXD Suipoddnsg
spasu Suisnoy ssaippe 01 Juswdolaasp SuiSesnodus pue Suiioddng

a2J0p3140M suoi8as ay1 uo uonendod SuiSe pue auipsp uone|ndod paisfoid jo edw|

sanjiunijioddo pue saSuajjey) :sSuipuid L)

sisAjeuy pue A103UdAU|




sdnoJS Alunwiwod 03 Aj32aJIp pue sjuaAs Allunwiuwod y3noJayy ydeang »
juswa8e8ua auljuo uio8up

AoAins Alunwiwiod youne| pue dojpasg ~

sda3s IXON



"Suraq|jem |eoisAyd pue ‘jeuoizows ‘|e120s 03
S2)NQIJ3U0D 1BY3 JUSWUOIIAUS dAJOoddNS e ul Jayjoue
3U0 0] 199UU0d 01 saniunlioddo a3eaud 03 9ALIS

9M “UMO] JNno Ul saiiunlioddo [ejpos pue ‘jeuoiyeonps
‘leuoiieasdad Jo A3a1ien e 01 SS320e 3ARY 0}

auofuans Jo) Allunwiwod Ayyesy e suoddns uoisplig

fAunwwo) Ay3zjesHy

‘a0eid ul sy 03 Ajige ayy 9jdoad apinoad

1ey31 sqol pue uoeatdal 03 $S222e ‘saljiuniioddo
[euoneINpPa ‘SUISNOY PaISISAIP 03 SSa3d0e

Suiseaoul Aq ‘Ajjedo] Aejd pue j4om ‘anl| 01 sjdoad oy
sAem sa1e242 183 AJUNWWOD B 3q 03 SaALIS uoidpLig

Kejd pue HI0/\ ‘DAIT 03 ddk|d

"S2I1IUNWWIOD SUlpUNOLINS J04 gny

e se uo18pug uonisod djay pue [294 UMo3 ||ews ayl 03
31NQ1IIU0D S18SSe 9Say| "24n3Nd |Bd0| 9dusliadxa pue
11e M3IA 01 saiiunyioddo pue ‘Supjaed ajdwe ‘sy1ea.1s
a|geyem ‘sdoys |B20| ‘SasSaulIsNg [[euWsS YIIM 123415
ule Jo ssaujuienb JLI01sIY 9y3 siouoy uoi3plig

ain3jn) pue A103sIH

ue|d @deds uado

uo18pug €20z ay3 wou — *u03IZpLIg Jo WIsAs adeds uado
ay3 Suneanoe pue ‘Suildauuod ‘Bundalold Ag UOISIA
ay) 9|qeus ue|d siy3 jo s|eos ayl "yijesy [e3130]023
PUE SI0MISIA ‘SIUSPISSJ UIRISNS 0] PapJemals

pue pa12a104d aJe 1eyy s924nosau adeds usdo
juepunge Yyiim AJunuiwiod |edni quelqia e si uoidplig

a2eds uado

JUIWIIILIS UOISIA Jjeid



esuoirsand



GPCOG

GREATER PORTLAND
COUNCIL OF GOVERNMENTS

11/27/23 Select Board Workshop on Priorities

Outcomes and Next Steps

To:  Chair Carmen Lone and Manager Bob Peabody
From: Kristina Egan, GPCOG
Date: 12/1/23

Summary Outcomes

The workshop surfaced three top priorities for long-term goals, all of which have short-term steps
that can be taken in the next year. The group also prioritized three additional short-term goals. The
group brainstormed the basic elements of each goal, but didn’t develop precise wording. Below, |
provide a working draft for further refinement at upcoming Select Board meetings:

Long Term Priorities

1. Tax Rate. To maintain a stable, reasonable tax rate while providing necessary town services to
Bridgton residents.

2. Public Safety. To develop and build a new, centrally-located public safety building to house
police, fire, EMS, and dispatch services.

3. Affordable Housing. To be a supportive partner in creating more housing choices affordable
to lower and middle income people.

Short Term Priorities
1. To take the next steps in advancing the above long-term priorities.
2. To replenish Bridgton’s 13 reserve funds
3. To prepare for a revaluation (target year should be set)

4. To hire a staff person to focus on attracting new funding for the Town’s priorities

Background

The Bridgton Select Board held a priorities-setting workshop, facilitated by GPCOG, and including Bob
Peabody, Town Manager, Georgiann Fleck, Deputy Town Manager, and input from department
heads. At the top of the workshop, the group outlined its desired outcomes from the evening:

e |dentify short-term goals to help guide the Town Manager in developing the annual budget



e Identify long-term goals, including upcoming, significant infrastructure projects and town
services

e Clarify who sets goals and how priorities are decided

e Goals should be a reasonable list that the group can accomplish, point the Town in the
direction the residents desire, and keep the town moving forward, while retaining what
makes Bridgton special

Accomplishments & Projects in Process

The group reviewed Bridgton’s recent accomplishments:

e Wastewater project, including educating and engaging residents about the wastewater needs
e Streetscaping the downtown

¢ Fixed drainage and paving in inner corridor

e Open space plan — people are united around a goal

e Ham fields for recreation, and their use for tournaments and events

e Helped find 4H a space

e Have a great staff team, including having recruited fire volunteers

e Financial systems are performing

e Code enforcement is providing guidance on housing and health

e Partnered to bring entertainment to Bridgton

o Successfully bringing in excellent consulting support

The group listed existing, significant projects that are ongoing:

e Wastewater expansion to three new areas
e Masterplanning the Ham Complex

e Reconstruction of Mountain Road

e Culvert replacement on Wildwood Road

e Stream crossing on Grist Mill

e Church Street sidewalk

e Comprehensive Plan
Brainstorm of Goals

To develop the long-term and short-term priorities listed at the top of this memo, the group had a
much more extensive discussion of goals. Below are suggestions offered by individual Select Board



members. Each Select Board member had equal votes to distribute, and the total votes each
potential goal received is shown in parentheses.

New public safety building (6 votes)

Keep tax rate reasonable (5)

More affordable housing to serve residents and anticipate growth (3)

Improved or new transfer station (2)

Implement open space and protect natural resources, including water (2)

Attract professional businesses with high wage earners, possibly through business park (2)
Recreation center (1)

Provide for people that need social services, likely through support of service providers (1)
Arts facility (1)

New staff (HR officer, someone to enforce code enforcement, harbormaster; department
heads had additional suggestions: grant writer, planner, public information officer) (1)

Higher education, like a junior college, facility (0)

Maintain infrastructure (0)

The group also brainstormed short-term goals. Below are suggestions offered by individual Select

Board members with additional ideas suggested by staff, and added to the list by assent of the Select

Board. Again, each Select Board member had equal votes to distribute. The Board also agreed that
short-term steps should be taken to advance the three priority long-term goals.

Revaluation (6)
Grantwriting (5)
Replenish reserve funds (5)

Tech/software upgrade (3) — This idea was moved off the Select Board and to the Town
Manager for further exploration

Public restroom in Town Hall (2)

Next Steps

The Select Board will consider adopting long-term and short-term priority goals at its 12/12 meeting.

The short-term goals, including immediate steps to advancing the long-term goals, will inform the
development of the Town Manager’s draft annual budget for the Town.



Laurie Chadbourne

From: Laurie Chadbourne

Sent: Thursday, November 16, 2023 4:38 PM
To: ads@bridgton.com

Subject: public hearing

Town of Bridgton
NOTICE OF PUBLIC HEARING

The Municipal Officers of the Town of Bridgton will hold a Public Hearing at 5:30 P.M. on Tuesday, December 12, 2023
to accept oral and written comments on a special amusement permit application from Maine 4-H Foundation (Magic Lantern
Theater) located at 9 Depot Street for live entertainment.

Please advertise on November 30, 2023.

Kindly confirm receipt.

Thank you,
Laurie

Larie L. Chadbourne

Bridgton Town Clerk

Registrar of Voters & General Assistance Administrator
State of Maine — Dedimus Justice & Notary Public

Main 207.647.8786 Direct 207.803.9950

Town of Bridgton

3 Chase Street, Suite 1
Bridgton, ME 04009
www.bridgtonmaine.org




TOWN OF BRIDGTON

TO: Select Board MEMO

FROM: Laurie L. Chadbourne, Town Clerk
RE: Business Licenses
DATE: December 5, 2023

December 12, 2023 Select Board Meeting

8. Action Items Following Public Hearing
a. Special Amusement Permit from Maine 4-H Foundation/Magic Lantern Located at 9 Depot Street
CEO (to include any Planning Board requirements) Fire Police Town Clerk

Complete applications are on file at the Town Clerl’s Office and available for Select Board review.

Town Clerk’s Office * 3 Chase Street, Suite 1, Bridgton, ME 04009 * Ichadbourne@bridgtonmaine.org



SPECIAL AMUSEMENT PERMIT APPLICATION

As defined in Section 201 of the Town of Bridgton Special Amusement Ordinance, no Licensee for the sale of
liquor to be consumed on his licensed premises shall permit, on his licensed premises, any music, except radio or
other mechanical device, any dancing or entertainment of any sort unless the licensee shall have first obtained
approval from the Board of Selectmen for a Special Amusement Permit.

The application for a Special Amusement Permit should be filed on this form with the Board of Selectmen or its’
designated agent (Town Clerk). Payment of a $25 fee is required at the time the application is filed. A copy of
the Special Amusement Permit Ordinance is available upon request from the Bridgton Town Clerk.

The Board of Selectmen shall, prior to granting a permit, hold a public hearing within 30 days of the date you file
your completed application at which time testimony will be received from you or your designated agent and/or
any interested member of the public. Failure to attend the public hearing may result in a delay in issuing the

permit. s

. (Avei & Bra 5% e
Name of applicant:  YMaivg  4-H Tovada hea W ... Lan / #55  f haadeds
Address of applicant: %a y Gk Br r{ph /[u) ME 04009

Telephone # of applicant: 107 (Y47 - 9 32 (‘, / 2o7) gzz. §721 /}

Name of business: W a 9.:7_, Un‘("&lﬂ Mbuﬁ-(, T‘waw

Address of business: 9 ‘ F 6 ' —  Oew

Telephone # of business: 207, (é"-{ 7. Q S 26

Location of business (if different from address of business):

Is business a: (] corporation / (J partnership / (O proprietorship

Type of Entertainment Planned: '/I/La V€S Orre t’dﬂ 4 <, fa ﬁ@a £ 5 hcﬂd § R “ﬁ»‘fZ,
Hours of Entertainment Planned: 1Z Hﬂu vy a4 (vei k

Has applicant ever had a license to conduct the business described herein denied or revoked or has the applicant

or any partner or corporate officer ever been convicted of a felony? () Yes / @(No If yes, please provide full
details:

-

Current Liquor License #: | - . —opration Date: ) Z JpL [ 274 [Acopy attached

W Expiration Pate: -S-copy-attached-
Signature: W Wﬁw
/

A B S B O N 4

k2 FOR OFFICE USE ONLY.

AMOUNT PAID $55.00 ($25.00 PERMIT+ $30 ADVERTISTING)
DATE SUBMITTED / vilo RECEIVED BY:

BOARD OF SELECTMEN

DATE OF APPROVAL / /20

TowN CLERK'S OFFICE * 3 CHASE STREET, SUITE 1 » BRIDGTON, ME 04009 ¢ (207) 647-8786

REVISED 07.2015



Laurie Chadbourne

From: Georgiann M Fleck

Sent: Monday, December 4, 2023 12:28 PM .
To: Laurie Chadbourne

Subject: FW: BOS Agenda Item for 12/12/23 Mtg
FYI

From: Chief Glen Garland <ggarland@bridgtonmaine.org>
Sent: Thursday, November 30, 2023 5:39 PM

To: Georgiann M Fleck <gmfleck@bridgtonmaine.org>
Subject: BOS Agenda Item for 12/12/23 Mtg

Georgiann,

I would like to be on the BOS agenda on 12/12 to request that | would be allowed to spend up to $1900.00 from the FD
Donation Acct (10-2991-00 balance presently at $14690.13) to purchase 1 navy blue polo shirt for each member of the
department with the department insignia and the individuals name embroidered on each shirt. That way we would

have a uniform type shirt to wear when performing department functions such as community events, fire prevention
details etc.

| also believe this would be a moral booster for the members and allow them to put forth a more professional
appearance when performing those functions.

Thank you,

Glenw R Goxrlond,

Fire Chief

Bridgton Fire Department

8 Iredale St Bridgton ME 04009
(207) 647-8814

(207) 647-3110 (fax)

(207) 256-6125 (cell)
ggarland@bridgtonmaine.org

This message is intended only for the use of the individual or entity to which it is addressed and may contain information that is
privileged, confidential and exempt from disclosure under applicable law. If the reader of this message is not the intended recipient,
you are hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution or copying of this communication is strictly prohibited. If you have
received this communication in error, please notify the sender by reply e-mail and destroy all copies of the original message. Under
Maine law, documents- including emails in the possession of public officials about government business may be classified as public

records. There are very few exceptions. As a result, please be advised that what is written in an email could be released to the public
if requested.



Laurie Chadbourne

From: Todd Perreault

Sent: Thursday, November 30, 2023 4:02 PM
To: Laurie Chadbourne

Subject; BOS Agenda

Could you also add on for us to plan a date to reschedule the G-402 Class that was postponed due to the Lewiston
incident.

Thank you!
Todd



Laurie Chadbourne

From: Todd Perreault

Sent: Thursday, November 30, 2023 11:30 AM
To: Laurie Chadbourne

Subject: BOS Agenda

Attachments: NIMS resolution 2023.docx

Good morning, | would like to be put on the next agenda for the BOS to adopt the updated NIMS resolution document.
Thanks for all you do I

Todd



TOWN OF BRIDGTON

www.bridgtonmaine.org

3 Chase Street, Suite #1
Bridgton, Maine 04009
Phone: 207-647-8786
Fax: 207-647-8789

NATIONAL INCIDENT MANAGEMENT SYSTEM (NIMS) RESOLUTION

AN ORDER DESIGNATING NIMS AS THE BASIS FOR ALL INCIDENT MANAGEMENT IN
THE TOWN OF BRIDGTON

WHEREAS, the President in Homeland Security Directive (HSPD)-5, directed the secretary of the
Department of Homeland Security to develop and administer a National Incident Management System
(NIMS), which would provide a consistent nationwide approach for federal, state, local, and tribal
governments to work together more effectively and efficiently to prevent, prepare for, respond to, and
recover from domestic incidents, regardless of cause, size, or complexity.

WHEREAS, the collective input and guidance from all federal, state, local, and tribal homeland
security partners have been, and will continue to be, vital to the development, effective
implementation and utilization of a comprehensive NIMS.

WHEREAS, to facilitate the most effective and efficient incident management, it is critical that
federal, state, local, and tribal organizations utilize standardized terminology, standardized
organizational structures, interoperable communications, consolidated action plans, unified command
structures, uniform personnel qualification standards, uniform standards for planning, training, and
exercising, comprehensive resource management, and designated incident facilities during
emergencies or disasters.

WHEREAS, the NIMS standardized procedures for managing personnel, communications, facilities,
and resources will improve the state’s ability to utilize federal funding to enhance local and state
agency readiness, maintain first responder safety, and streamline incident management processes.

WHEREAS, the Incident Command System components of NIMS are already an integral part of
various incident management activities throughout the state, including current emergency management
training programs.

WHEREAS, the National Commission on Terrorist Attacks (9/11 Commission) recommended
adoption of a standardized Incident Command System.

NOW, THEREFORE, we the undersigned Selectmen of the Town of Bridgton, by virtue of the
authority vested in me by the Constitution and laws of the State of Maine, do hereby establish NIMS
as the town standard for incident management.



EFFECTIVE DATE:
The effective Date of the order is November 2™, 2023

Board of Selectmen

Carmen E. Lone, Chairman

Robert J. McHatton, Vice Chairman

Carrye Castleman-Ross

Paul A. Tworog

Kenneth J. Murphey




CERTIFICATE OF APPOINTMENT
(Title 30-A, MR S. § 2601)

SELECT BOARD
MUNICIPALITY OF BRIDGTON, MAINE

December 12, 2023
TO: Robert A. Peabody, Jr.:

There being a vacancy in the position of Town Manager, Tax Collector, Treasurer
and Road Commissioner, the Selectmen of the Municipality of Bridgton do, in
accordance with the provisions of the laws of the State of Maine, hereby re-appoint
you as Town Manager, Tax Collector, Treasurer and Road Commissioner within and

for the Municipality of Bridgton, such appointment to be effective January 1, 2024
until December 31, 2024.

Given under our hands on this 12" day of the month of December 2023.

Carmen E. Lone, Chair

Robert J. McHatton, Sr,, Vice-Chair

Select Board of Bridgton, Maine

Paul A Tworeg

Carrye Castleman-Ross

Kenneth J. Murphy

STATE OF MAINE
COUNTY OF CUMBERLAND, s.s. December 2023

Personally appeared the above-named Robert A. Peabody, Jr. who has been duly appointed
by the Select Board as Town Manager, Tax Collector, Treasurer and Road Commissioner,
in said Municipality, took the oath necessary to qualify him to discharge said duties for the
term specified above according to law. Before me,

Laurie L. Chadbourne
Municipal Clerk

This Certificate and the Certificate of Oath shall be returned to the Municipal Clerk for filing.




Peabody, Robert A., Jr." One (1) Year Term/Appointed by the Select Board/Oath

Town of Bridgton
2024 Annual Appointments

Town Manager/Tax Collector/Treasurer/Road Commissioner

The following were appointed by the Town Manager:

Chadbourne, Laurie L.”One (1) Year Term/Appointed by Town Manager

Town Clerk/Deputy Tax Collector/Deputy Treasurer/Motor Vehicle Agent/Recreation Vehicle Agent/Game

License Agent/Registrar of Voters/ General Assistance Administrator

Colello, Gary™One (1) Year Term/Appointed by Town Manager
Recreation Director

Day, Brenda™One (1) Year Term/Appointed by Town Manager

Code Enforcement Officer/Licensed Plumbing Inspector/Licensed Building inspector/E-911 Addressing Officer/

Local Health Officer
Fahey, lim~0One (1) Year Term/Appointed by Town Manager

Alternate Code Enforcement Officer/Alternate Plumbing Inspector/Alternate Building Inspector

Fleck, Georgiann®One (1) Year Term/Appointed by Town Manager

Deputy Town Manager/Deputy Personnel Director/Deputy Purchasing Agent

Garland, Glen™One (1)} Year Term/Appointed by Town Manager
Fire Chief

Heymann, Holly”One (1) Year Term/Appointed by Town Manager
Finance Director

Hill, Victaria®”One (1) Year Term/Appointed by Town Manager
Community Development Director

Jones, Phillip A. "Appointed by Town Manager

Police Chief

Madsen, David~One (1) Year Term/Appointed by Town Manager
Public Services Director/Cemetery Sexton

Perreault, Todd~One (1) Year Term/Appointed by Town Manager
Civil Emergency Preparedness Director

Phillips, Loralee™One (1) Year Term/Appointed by Town Manager
Licensed Plumbing Inspector

Police Department

Muise, Joshua E “One (1) Year Term/Appointed by Town Manager
Police Sergeant

Chaine, Michael “One (1) Year Term/Appointed by Town Manager
Police Officer

George, Brandon™One (1) Year Term/Appointed by Town Manager
Police Officer

Hammond, Jacob ~One (1} Year Term/Appointed by Town Manager
Police Officer

lohnson, Mitcheli®One (1) Year Term/Appointed by Town Manager
Police Officer

Lee, McKenzie “One (1) Year Term/Appointed by Town Manager
Police Sergeant

McCloud, Ryan “One (1) Year Term/Appointed by Town Manager
Police Officer

Page 1 of 2



Town of Bridgton
2024 Annual Appointments

Part-Time Officers:
¢ Dehensky, Charles “One (1) Year Term/Appointed by Town Manager
Part-Time Police Officer
* Gendron, Grace ~“One (1) Year Term/Appointed by Town Manager
Part-Time Police Officer
s Gormley, Jacob “One (1) Year Term/Appointed by Town Manager
Part-Time Police Officer

Animal Control Officers:
¢ Eaton, Cynthia®One (1) Year Term/Appointed by Town Manager
¢ Knight, Jack®One (1) Year Term/Appointed by Town Manager

ok ok ok ok ok ok o ok ok ok ok ok ok oK ok o ok ok ok ok sk ok o ok ok ok ok ok ok sk ok ok sk sk sk ok sk ok sookok s ok sk o ok sk o ok o o ok Sk o sk o ok ok ok sk SR ok sk ok ok ok sk o sk ok sk ok ok Ak sk ok ok ok ok ok ok ok ok ok ok R K koK

The 2024 annual appointments were confirmed by the Select Board on December 12, 2023,

Carmen E. Lone, Chair

Robert J. McHatton, Sr., Vice-Chair
Select Board
Town of Bridgton

Paul A. Tworog

Carrye Castleman-Ross

Kenneth J. Murphy

Page 2 of 2



MRS Title 30-A, §5603. POWERS AND DUTIES

§5603. Powers and duties

The treasurer has the following powers and duties. [PL 1987, c. 737, Pt. A, §2 (NEW); PL 1987,

c. 737, Pt. C, §106 (NEW); PL 1989, c. 6 (AMD); PL 1989, c. 9, §2 (AMD); PL 1989, c. 104,
Pt. C, §§8, 10 (AMD).]

[PL
PL

[PL

1. Powers. The treasurer may:

A. Make deductions from the salary of a municipal employee and pay the money deducted to the
proper payee, when the employee gives the written authority to do so. The treasurer's authority to
make a deduction continues until:

(1) The employee revokes the authorization in writing; or

(2) The treasurer knows that the reason for the deduction no longer exists, [PL 1987, ¢. 737,
Pt. A, §2 (NEW); PL 1987, ¢. 737, Pt. C, §106 (NEW), PL 1989, c. 6 (AMD); PL 1989,
c. 9, §2 (AMD); PL 1989, c. 104, Pt. C, §§8, 10 (AMD).]
1987, c. 737, Pt. A, §2 (NEW); PL 1987, c. 737, Pt. C, §106 (NEW); PL 1989, c. 6 (AMD);
1989, c. 9, §2 (AMD); PL 1989, c. 104, Pt. C, §§8, 10 (AMD).]

2. Duties. The treasurer shall:

A. Except as provided in subparagraphs (1) to (3), and except as otherwise provided by charter or
ordinance, disburse money only on the authority of a warrant drawn for the purpose, affirmatively
voted and signed by a majority of the municipal officers.

(1) The municipal officers may adopt a written policy to permit the disbursement of employees'
wages and benefits when a disbursement warrant has been signed by one or more designated
municipal officers. The policy must be filed with the town clerk and the municipal treasurer
and renewed annually by vote of the municipal officers.

(2) The municipal officers may adopt a written policy to permit the disbursement of payments
for municipal education costs when a disbursement warrant has been signed by the school
superintendent and approved by a majority of the school board or by a finance committee
appointed or duly elected by the school board. The policy must be filed with the town clerk
and the municipal treasurer and renewed annually by vote of the municipal officers.

(3) The municipal officers may adopt a written policy to permit the disbursement of state fees
when a disbursement warrant has been signed by one or more designated municipal officers.
The policy must be filed with the town clerk and the municipal treasurer and renewed annually
by vote of the municipal officers; [PL 2009, c. 6, §1 (AMD).]

B. Upon request, provide an account of the finances of the municipality and exhibit the official
records to the municipal officers or to any committee appointed by them to examine the accounts,
The municipal officers shall examine the treasurer's accounts at least once every 3 months; and
[PL 1987, c. 737, Pt. A, §2 (NEW); PL 1987, c. 737, Pt. C, §106 (NEW); PL 1989, c. 6
(AMD); PL 1989, c. 9, §2 (AMD); PL 1989, c. 104, Pt. C, §§8, 10 (AMD).]

C. Maintain a bank account in the municipality's name for the deposit of cash receipts. The
treasurer shall deposit all cash receipts in the bank within 10 days. The treasurer may not
commingle funds of the municipality with any personal funds or in any personal account of the
treasurer. [PL 2009, c. 193, §2 (AMD).]

2009, c. 6, §1 (AMD); PL 2009, c. 193, §2 (AMD).]

SECTION HISTORY
PL 1987, c. 737, §§A2,C106 (NEW). PL 1989, c. 6 (AMD). PL 1989, c. 9, §2 (AMD). PL 1989,

c. 1

04, §§C8,10 (AMD). PL 1991, c. 271 (AMD). PL 1993, c. 96, §2 (AMD). PL 1995, c. 83,

§1 (AMD). PL 1995, c. 549, §1 (AMD). PL 2009, c. 8, §1 (AMD). PL 2009, c. 193, §2 (AMD).

Generated
10.30.2023

§5603. Powers and duties | |



Treasurer’s Disbursement Warrants for Payment of Payments for Municipal Education Costs

DEFINITION

This policy allows the Municipal Officers to permit the disbursement of municipal educations costs when
a disbursement warrant has been signed by one or more designated municipal officers.

This policy must be filed with the Town Clerk and the Municipal Treasurer and renewed annually by vote
of the municipal officers according to 30-A M.R.S.A. §5603(2){A).

Municipal Officers

By: Carmen E. Lone, Chairman

Robert §. McHatton,5r.,Vice Chair

Carrye Castleman-Ross

Kenneth J. Murphy

Paul A. Tworog




Treasurer’s Disbursement Warrants for Payment of Employee Wages and Benefits

DEFINITION

This policy allows the Municipal Officers to permit the disbursement of employees’ wages and benefits
when a disbursement warrant has been signed by one or more designated municipal officers.

This policy must be filed with the Town Clerk and the Municipal Treasurer and renewed annually by vote
of the municipal officers according to 30-A M.R.S.A. §5603{1){A).

Municipal Officers

By: Carmen E. Lone, Chairman

Robert J. McHatton, 5r. Vice Chair

Carrye Castleman-Ross

Kenneth J. Murphy

Paul A, Tworog




Treasurer’s Disbursement Warrants for Payment of Payments for State Fees

DEFINITION

This policy allows the Municipal Officers to permit the disbursement of state fees when a disbursement
warrant has been signed by one or more designated municipal officers.

This policy must be filed with the Town Clerk and the Municipal Treasurer and renewed annually by vote
of the municipal officers according to 30-A M.R.S.A. §5603(3}{A}.

Municipal Officers

By: Carmen E. Lone, Chairman

Robert J. McHatten, 5r., Vice Chair

Carrye Castleman-Ross

Kenneth J. Murphy

Paul A. Tworog




TOWN OF BRIDGTON

TO: Select Board MEMO

FROM: Laurie L. Chadbourne, Town Clerk
RE: Business Licenses Q

DATE: December 5, 2023

g

December 12, 2023 Select Board Meeting

9. New Business
b. Permits/Documents Requiring Board Approval
8. Victualer’s Licenses to:

Blizzards Pub @ Pleasant Mountain Located at 119 Mountain Road (renewal)
CEO (to include any Planning Board requirements) Fire Police Town Clerk

The Little Mountain Store Located at 1382 North High Street (renewal)
CEO (to include any Planning Board requirements) Fire Police Town Clerk

Mainly Melts Located at 257 Main Street (renewal)
CEO (to include any Planning Board requirements) Fire Police Town Clerk

Complete applications are on file at the Town Clerk’s Office and available for Select Board review.

Town Clerk’s Office * 3 Chase Street, Suite 1, Bridgton, ME 04009 * Ichadbourne(@bridgtonmaine.org




